

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: amoy@hawaiiigas.com

October 18, 2023

Alicia Moy
President & Chief Executive Officer
Hawai'i Gas
745 Fort Street Mall, Ste. 1800
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813

CPF 4-2021-042-NOPSO

Dear Ms. Moy:

On May 28, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Notice of Proposed Safety Order (Notice) to Hawai'i Gas. The Notice alleged that conditions existed on Hawai'i Gas' LNG facility that posed a pipeline integrity risk to public safety, property, or the environment, and proposed that Hawai'i Gas take certain corrective measures to remedy the alleged conditions to ensure that the public, property, and the environment are protected from the potential risk.

On August 23, 2021, PHMSA and Hawai'i Gas entered into a Consent Agreement and Order (Agreement) to resolve the issues in the Notice. On May 23, 2023, Hawai'i Gas notified PHMSA that all requirements in the Agreement were complete.

PHMSA reviewed the responses provided to demonstrate compliance with the Agreement and determined that Hawai'i Gas has completed the required corrective measures in the Agreement. This letter is to inform you that no further actions in this case are required, the Agreement is terminated, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Linda Daugherty, Deputy Associate Administrator for Field Operations, Office of Pipeline Safety, PHMSA
Keith Yamamoto, Manager, Engineering, Hawaii Gas, kkyamamo@hawaiiigas.com
Kevin Nishimura, Vice President, Operations, Hawaii Gas, knishimu@hawaiiigas.com
Bryn Karaus, Van Ness Feldman, Counsel for Hawaii Gas, bsk@vnf.com